



**Guided Pathways Committee Meeting  
Minutes**

**Facilitator:** Dr. Cesar Jimenez, Sheri Berger, and Elizabeth Martinez

**Recorder:** Brittney Starling

**Date of Meeting Recorded:** March 17, 2021

**Time of Meeting Recorded:** 3:00 pm

**Vision:**  
Compton College will be the leading institution of student learning and success in higher education.

**Mission Statement:**  
Compton College is a welcoming and inclusive community where diverse students are supported to pursue and attain student success. Compton College provides solutions to challenges, utilizes the latest techniques for preparing the workforce and provides clear pathways for completion of programs of study, transition to a university, and securing living-wage employment.

<b>PRESENT:</b>			
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> C. Aldrich	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> L. Fonseca	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> L. Martinez	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> D. Seay
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N. Alvarado	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> M. Garcia	<input type="checkbox"/> M. Medina	<input type="checkbox"/> N. Sevilla
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> M. Anderson	<input type="checkbox"/> A. Gillis	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> R. Michel-Jackson	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> S. Schlatter
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> S. Barakat	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> C. Gonzales	<input type="checkbox"/> M. Moldoveanu	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> L. Sosenko
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> T. Barragan-Echeverria	<input type="checkbox"/> M. Gundogdu	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N. Monterroso	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> S. Thomas
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> G. Bejar	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> M. Hernandez	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> A. Osanyinpeju	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> C. Thompson
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> R. Bell	<input type="checkbox"/> L. Huerta	<input type="checkbox"/> A. Orozoco	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> D. Turcotte
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> S. Berger	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P. Huffman	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> A. Pacheco	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> A. Valdry
<input type="checkbox"/> E. Blake	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> C. Jimenez	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> H. Parnock	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> C. Washington
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> R. Blonshine	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> J. Lewis	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> R. Portillo	<input type="checkbox"/> P. West
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> L. Bonds	<input type="checkbox"/> L. Johnson	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> C. Perez	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> L. Wiggins
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> S. Brown	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> S. Johnson	<input type="checkbox"/> S. Purdom	<input type="checkbox"/> O. Williams
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> K. Cobb	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> K. Lopez	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> K. Radcliffe	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> S. Williams
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> K. Curry	<input type="checkbox"/> K. Marsh	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> D. Ramirez	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> S. Whaley
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> D. Lilly	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> E. Martinez	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> D. Roach	<input type="checkbox"/> L. Wright
<input type="checkbox"/> R. Ekimyan		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> B. Sapiens	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> V. Woodward
<input type="checkbox"/> P. Flor			<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> R. Yahye
			<input type="checkbox"/> A. Zambrano

- 1) **Check-In**
- 2) **Guided Pathways Area Plan**
  - a) Ranking will be shared with the committee.
    - i) New student Survival Kits.
    - ii) Book Rental.
    - iii) Tuition Incentive Program.
    - iv) Social Justice Speaker Series.
      - (1) Even though it came from Social Science TST, it affects all students and all students can attend.
    - v) Conference Attendance for Students.
    - vi) Cap, Gown, and Tassel Purchase.
  - b) There were items listed in Program Plans that did not belong in Program Plans.
  - c) The recommendations moved forward are considered above and beyond your existing budget.
    - i) This is separate from the \$10,000 allocation for each TST.
    - ii) The tri-chairs will convene about this process to understand how the budgeting will work.
- 3) **Data Governance**
  - i) There is a list of data needs that was requested by the committee. We are still working on this.
    - o Aggregate reports and student lists.

- ii) We are trying to identify different sources for these reports. Convened a data governance committee.
- iii) What are the best sources of data? There is good access to student lists and contact information through CRM Advise.
- iv) As data governance can answer questions of where the reports come from, there will be a more defined system for data requests.

**4) Data Use Template**

- a) Hopefully, everyone sees the connection to our annual planning process.
- b) This should be presented at the next meeting.

**5) Case Management Breakout**

- a) These are words that people use during case management.
- b) What do we mean by Case Management?
- c) Case management historically at Compton College.
  - i) Things were done on a paper basis.
  - ii) Beginning with categorical programs.
    - (1) How do we expand the structure of categorical programs to the entire campus?
  - iii) Began integrating this model in different departments.

**6) Guided Pathways Summit**

- a) May 7, 2021.
- b) We will be asking for representatives from TSTs to assist in the planning process.
- c) VP Martinez will send an email to see who is interested in representing their TST in the planning process.

**7) Announcements**

- a) Professional Development – Capacity Café is 8:30 – 12:30 pm.
  - i) Professional Development needs survey is open until Friday as well.
- b) STEM TST is having what can you do with a STEM major workshop series. – Desiree Ramirez
  - i) Met goal of having 30 students register and the students received their kits on time.
- c) BIS initiative to update language on what a TST means to students – David Turcotte
  - i) There has not been a formal rollout for TSTs and GPDs on the website.
  - ii) When the rollout does happen, language should be consistent.
- d) 10 Bus Shelter Ads were placed in our service area that promotes the Promise Program.